



MOORPARK COLLEGE

Campus ENVIRONMENT Committee

NOTES

October 19, 2021, 1:00 – 2:00 pm, Zoom Conference Call

Topic	Action
<p>1. Welcome and Introductions, Membership – John Sinutko welcomed members and began the meeting via Zoom.</p>	
<p>2. Discussion of Previous Meeting Notes – the committee approved the notes from the September 21, 2021 meeting.</p>	
<p>3. Reports › Facilities Update – J. Sinutko</p> <p>Baseball Dugouts – a 24-hour pressure test will be underway today at this project site.</p> <p>Softball Backstops and Hydration Station – contractors report that they’ve completed the water line work for this project, aside from about 30 feet of backfill.</p> <p>Solar PV Project – this project site is connected to the grid and ready to operate, but is awaiting final approval from Southern California Edison.</p>	
<p>4. Old Business – John Sinutko reported that there has not yet been a definitive answer regarding the future of the existing tennis courts. Regarding the possible removal of nearby pine trees, he would like a survey to be sent to the wider campus community before taking definitive action. That said, Steve Timmons pointed out that a 4-inch main line is beneath these trees. The main is at least 50 years old and will eventually need to be replaced; growing tree root intrusion could exacerbate the problem.</p>	
<p>5. New Business – Jace Gentry, representing the Sustainability Club, introduced himself to the committee and explained that the student-run group holds its meetings on the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every month. Currently, they are hoping to organize both a clothing swap and campus cleanup days in November and December.</p>	



MOORPARK COLLEGE

Campus ENVIRONMENT Committee

Topic	Action
<p>Clothing swap donors can bring clothes to the ASMC office and drop off their items in exchange for tickets; on the day of the swap, interested students can “shop” for the donated clothes and trade in their tickets for items they want. Any clothing left over will be donated to Raider Central in order to help students who are homeless.</p> <p>Steve Timmons noted that the campus perimeter, the north slope near the Observatory upper parking lot, and the area surrounding the Earth Dome would all be ideal locations for future cleanup events. Jace responded that students would be enthusiastic to arrange dates and participate; weekdays are best in 3-hour to 4-hour time blocks assuming that they receive about two weeks’ notice.</p>	<p>Jace Gentry will maintain contact with Steve Timmons for scheduling campus cleanup days in areas that need attention.</p>
<p>6. Adjournment</p>	

HANDOUTS
Meeting Agenda – October 19, 2021
Meeting Notes – September 21, 2021

MEETING CALENDAR 21-22 3 rd Tuesday at 1 p.m. , PCR or Zoom
2021: 9/24/21 , 10/19/21, 11/16/21
2022: 1/18/22, 2/15/22, 3/15/22, 4/19/22

RECOMMENDING STRUCTURE	CHARGE AND OR SOURCE OF AUTHORITY	MEMBERSHIP (Voluntary)
<p>Campus Environment Committee</p> <p><i>Subcommittee of Fiscal Planning Committee</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▸ monitors issues related to campus use, development, and environment ▸ recommends aesthetic enhancements to the campus ▸ encourages responsible environmental practices ▸ allocates the Campus Improvement Fund 	<p>CHAIR(S): John Sinutko / Karin Johansson <u>2021 - 2022 MEMBERS</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▸ Katharine Boyd ▸ Steve Timmons ▸ Esther Kim ▸ Brian Sherman ▸ Eric Lopez